Aspen Fire Protection District
Board of Directors
Regular Monthly Meeting

MEETING DATE: May 14th, 2024 LOCATION: 420 E Hopkins
MEETING TIME: 5:00pm

The public is welcome to join this meeting virtually through Zoom. To join, please go to:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81866250163?pwd=eVEvVSKkRrdDZNYW9BZ0dwY 0dUSkphdz09
Meeting ID: 818 6625 0163 Passcode: 365443. Please contact Nikki Lapin, District
Administrator at nikki.lapin@aspenfire.com if you need additional information.

AGENDA

I.  Meeting called to order
II.  RollCall

III.  Approval of Minutes
a) Motion to approve minutes from Regular Meeting held April 9th, 2024.

IV.  Public Comment
V. AVFD Inc.

VI.  Financials
a) Monthly Financial Review
b) FPPA 1st Quarter Report

VII. Board Member Comments & Action Items
a) Adopt Resolution 2024-05-01: SUPPORTING THE ASPEN SKI COMPANY
WITH ITS GOAL OF ADDING ADDITIONAL CELLULAR COVERAGE ON ITS
FOUR SKI MOUNTAINS TO IMPROVE EMERGENCY RESPONSE AND
COMMUNICATION
b) Graves Consulting Compensation Philosophy and Salary Study

VIII.  Staff Report
a) Fire Marshal/Prevention - Jan Legersky
b) Operations Overview - Deputy Chief Andersen
¢) Training - Division Chief of Training Scott Arthur
d) Recruiting - Division Chief of Training Scott Arthur
e) Wildfire Community Action Fund - Ali Hager Hammond

IX.  CEO/Fire Chief & Good of District
a) Honor Guard Update
b) WRCB Update
c) North 40 Project Update
d) We-Cycle Update
X.  0ld Business
a) Woody Creek Project Update
b) Aspen Village Project

XI. New Business

XII.  Adjourn



Aspen Fire Protection District

420 1% Hopkins Avenue = Aspen, CO 81611 = 970-925-5532 = www.aspenfire.com

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
April 9th, 2024,

The Board of Directors of the Aspen Fire Protection District met for their regular meeting. The meeting was open
to the public in person and virtually via Zoom.

Meeting called to order by John Ward at 5:02pm
Roll Call:

Board of Directors Present: John Ward, Dave “Wabs” Walbert, Emily Taylor, Parker Lathrop, Charles Cunniffe
Board of Directors Absent:

Staff/Volunteers Present: Rick Balentine (zoom), Jake Andersen, Ali Hammond, Shannon “Shaggy” Fink,
Amanda Perusse, Jan Legersky (zoom), Nikki Lapin, Station 61 (zoom), Ken Josselyn, Ben Smith (zoom)
Public/Others: Lawrence Bond

MOTION: Motion by Charles Cunniffe to approve amended minutes from Regular Meeting on March
12th, 2024.
Second: Parker Lathrop

Discussion: In the minutes, under New Business, there is a typo to be fixed. “Affiliate to
attend 3 meetings annually without being excused would create a vacancy in
the office:”, should read “Affiliate to miss 3 meetings annually without being
excused would create a vacancy in the office”.

Vote: All approved

Public Comment: None

AVED Inc.:

e Charlie Curtis has been elected as the new president for AVFD Inc.

Financials

e Monthly Financial Review included in the packet.
e Backfill amounts from the State are forthcoming, around $420,000. Once received, we will need to amend
the budget with the funds and resubmit it to the Board for approval, around June, 2024.

Board member comments/action items:

e Emily and Wabs - discussion on ACES Fire Science Camp for Summer 2024. Use of AFPD board room on
July 8th and 9t approved by Chief Rick Balentine, added to the schedule to hold the space. Charles Cunniffe
will reach out to David at ACES to move forward on this camp with staffing and advertising. ~ 10-12
campers. Suggestion to have kids of Firefighters to join the camp as well. Cost and other logistics TBD.



Staff Report:
e Fire Marshal - Jan Legerksy reviewed the report provided to the Board in the meeting, as it was not

available at the time the board packet was completed.
o Regional Fire Marshal Group met on March 13t Discussion centered on common issues with which
all fire marshals tend to deal with.
o Western Mountain Region Fire Marshal Association of Colorado (FMAC) group is being revived. The
tentative first meeting will be set for 1-2 months from now.
= Thanks to Ryan Ocepek, Vail Fire Marshal, for getting the group up and running.
» Asitis part of the FMAC, we have their support, including financial resources.
e Goals: improve training opportunities and frequencies for prevention divisions on
the Western Slope.
e Western Slope FMAC most likely will include Eagle County, Pitkin County, part of
Garfield County, Summit County and Lake County.
o 3 fire investigations in the last few weeks, so the Fire Marshal and Deputy Fire Marshal have been
very busy.
* Greatjob to all who helped on the Gant Fire and kept on top of it so that it didn’t get worse.
e Mention from Chief Balentine about policy on turn out gear. All members did a great
job, as did those who came from our mutual aid partners. We have a policy in place
for exposed turnout gear to be hosed off before being put back into an apparatus, as
well as members changing their clothes to prevent transfer of particulates into the
apparatus. As there was asbestos found at the Gant Fire, it was great to see our
members using our policy appropriately to prevent that particulate transfer.
e ChiefJosselyn was command on the Gant Fire and did an outstanding job!
= (Cause of the Gant fire is still under investigation.
o New Fire Inspector, Zachary Abley, will start April 15t,
o Prevention Trainings:
= Several Aspen Fire members attended the NFPA course Assessing Structure Ignition
Training March 14t and 15t at Roaring Fork Fire Rescue station 42. Very educational.
* Prevention crew will be attending a Fire Investigation Interviewing & Photography course
April 18t and 19t at Carbondale Rural Fire Protection District. Presented by the Colorado
Chapter of the International Association of Arson Investigators, which will provides specific
training on preparing for and conduction informational interviews with witnesses in fire
investigation cases.
e Operations Report - Deputy Chief Andersen reviewed the photos in the report.
o GantFire
»  Again, great job to BC Josselyn on this fire, as this is a high-risk property builtin 1973 and
not fully sprinklered, it could have gotten out of hand very easily.
e We are likely to see more of these types of fires as buildings age.
» (Car Fire
e Veryimpressed with all involved, especially the driver of the car, who was able to
pull over to the side of the road, put it into park and put on the parking brake in an
area that was well groomed, otherwise, could have been a wildfire. Lots of moving
parts on this fire and everyone worked really well together.
e Special mention for Volunteer Firefighter Michael Brands, who immediately brought
a truck over from Station 64 and was right on it.
= Explosion in bedroom, baseboard heater malfunctioned. Could have been much worse but
had a pretty good outcome.
e Training Report - Jake Andersen reviewed the report provided in the board packet by Scott Arthur
o Discussion on live fire simulations using “doll houses” to show how smoke and heat travel through
a structure and can cause flashovers.



e Recruitment

o Still accepting applications, will start contacting those interested around end of July, with
interviews and selection process around August/September and stay on our same program as in
years past.

o Possible volunteer recruiting event, maybe a movie. Ryan Warrant and Thom Barr are
spearheading this project. More information to come.

o Received a grant for our health and safety program so that we will be able to do NFPA 1582
compliant physicals for our members this year. Working on rolling this out. More information to
come on this.

e Wildfire Community Action Fund: Ali Hammond reviewed report in the board packet.

o Aspen Wildfire Foundation 501c3 is official and can receive donations.

o May 3rd- Wildfire Event - partners will come in and have informational tables same as in previous
year, with the addition of trivia night and hotdogs.

o June 28% - fundraising event. Cocktails at Aspen Fire and dinner hosted by the Caribou club.
Working on sponsors. Contact Ali if you have anyone in mind. More information to come as this
unfolds.

o Welcome to the new Wildfire Resilience Project Coordinator, Shannon “Shaggy” Fink.

o Screening of Elemental: Reimagining Wildfire. April 10t at TACAW. Hosted by Roaring Fork Valley
Wildfire Collaborative.

o June 16% First Responders golf tournament, most likely will have to cancel as there won’t be
enough people to help out due to a swift water rescue training, food and wine and Father’s Day all
being that same day.

CEOQ/Fire Chief and Good of the District:
s Migration from Google to Microsoft 365/0utlook
o Sorry for any issues this has caused, migration was not as smooth as we expected.
= Matt or Bob with Mitch and Co can help you get reset up if you are having issues.
e We-Cycle

o Attorneys are still finalizing the lease agreement.

o They will advertise our logo on their e-bikes and at the bike station at North 40

o lItisnotacharging station.

o Received prep-work invoice of $7000. The expected invoice was $2500. The board approved $2500
towards the cost of the prep work. Rick Balentine will offer $2500 to We Cycle and let the Board
know the outcome.

e Aspen Fire Honor Guard

o Really proud of all members. Provided opening and closing ceremonies for the National Disabled
Veterans at Snowmass. Closing had over 800 people in the room. We received a lot of compliments
on the Honor Guard.

o We are sponsoring an Honor Guard training academy May 31st - June 3rd. Full at 21 participants
plus the drill master. Originally to be at station 62, but now that so many have joined, we are
moving to the St. Regis who has graciously offered to comp us their board room space for all 4 days!

e WRCB update (Wildfire Resiliency Code Board)
o Board updates:
= Currently working on wildfire and risk mapping, pushing to use our own risk map, as it is
more accurate than the State’s at this time. It might even become a model for others.
e This might cause insurance companies to be more transparent with their maps
across the state. Oregon has already adopted this.

o There will be a board meeting in either Snowmass or Aspen in July, all are encouraged to join in
person. Other options are monthly meetings online at the DFPC website
https://dfpc.colorado.gov/WRCB

e AFPD is also in discussion with the City of Aspen to do an IGA for when people in Aspen would like to take
down trees, they would need to go through AFPD for approval.



e North 40 Project
o Still in the preliminary stages, might need more drawings. Waiting on a number from John McBride
to present to the Board for consideration.

Old Business:
e Woody Creek Project Update
o Recommendation by County commissioner, Jeffrey Woodruff, that Chief Balentine petition the BOCC
for funds from the GMQS of 2 years ago, which is $325,000, that was originally slated for us to build
district housing.
e Aspen Village Project
o The offices have received a fresh coat of paint and some reorganization of furniture. Ali Hammond
and Shaggy Fink are using these offices for the WCAF/AWF.

New Business:

e Discussion for the Board to support Skico as they are looking to increase cell phone capacity all over the
mountains to increase public safety. Recommended that a resolution is created for next meeting for
ratification.

Discussion on partnership with Skico for mitigation work

e Discussion of new possible Pano Al site on Loge

e Christmas presents for the board were delivered, belt buckles from the Volunteer Representatives and
Battalion Chiefs.

MOTION: Motion by John Ward to adjourn at 5:53pm

Second: Charles Cunniffe
Discussion: None
Vote: All approved.

*** A full recording of this meeting can be requested by contacting the District Administrator at

nikki.lapin@aspenfire.com or by calling 970-925-5532.



10:33 AM
05/09/24

Accrual Basis

ASSETS

Aspen Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet

As of April 30, 2024

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

GENERAL FUND BANK ACCTS

10100 - Alpine Bank—~GF Checking

10401 . ColoTrust--GF General

10406 - ColoTrust—-GF Emerg Reserve

10407 - ColoTrust--GF Operations Resrv

10409 - ColoTrust--GF FPPA

10545 - Grand Junction Fed Credit Union
Total GENERAL FUND BANK ACCTS
CAPITAL ACQ. FUND BANK ACCTS

10700 - Alpine Bank-Cap Acq. Checking

10801 - ColoTrust--Cap Acq
Total CAPITAL ACQ. FUND BANK ACCTS
HOUSING FUND BANK ACCOUNTS

10890 - Alpine Checking--Housing

10901 - ColoTrust--Housing

FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS

10851 - Alpine Checking--FP Ops (RG)

10850 - AlpineChecking—-FP Deposits(RG)
10855 - ColoTrust-FP Reserves (AFPD)

Total FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS
Total HOUSING FUND BANK ACCOUNTS
WILDFIRE C.A. FUND BANK ACCTS

10950 - Alpine Bank—-WCAF Checking

10951 . ColoTrust--WCAF Reserves
Total WILDFIRE C.A. FUND BANK ACCTS
DEBT SERVICE FUND BANK ACCTS

11201 . ColoTrust--Debt Service
Total DEBT SERVICE FUND BANK ACCTS

Total Checking/Savings

Apr 30, 24

131,960.94
951,921.65
433,199.47
1,322,356.36
20,280.35
74.05

2,859,792.82

2,788.08
1,110,814.03

1,113,602.11

324.89
2,946,679.80

69,458.00
36,603.00
132,903.80

238,964.80

3,185,969.49

8,519.18
246,315.68

254,834.86

1,190,112.39
1,190,112.39
8,604,311.67

Page 1 of 5



10:33 AM Aspen Fire Protection District

05/09/24

Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2024

Accounts Receivable
ACCTS RECEIVABLE--by Fund
Accts Receivable—-General Fund
12235 - Receivable due - Pitkin County
12252 . Receivable due - AFPD Staff
12504 - Receivable due - Grants
Total Accts Receivable--General Fund
Accts Receivable--Housing Fund
FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS
12560 - A/R--Fire Place Ops (RG)
Total FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS
Total Accts Receivable-Housing Fund
Total ACCTS RECEIVABLE--by Fund
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
GENERAL FUND (Asset)
10450 - Property Tax Receivable
Total GENERAL FUND (Asset)
10671 - Prepaid Expenses--General Fund
BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND (Asset)
10750 . Property Tax Receivable
Total BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND (Asset)
HOUSING FUND (Asset)
FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS
10674 - FP--Prepaid Other Expenses (RG)
10675 - FP--Prepaid Insurance (RG)
Total FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS
Total HOUSING FUND (Asset)
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Apr 30, 24

10,019.73

3,013.11
57,026.50
70,059.34

808.00

808.00

808.00
70,867.34

70,867.34

-4,652,932.24
-4,652,932.24
24,356.08

-376.64

-376.64

1,594.00
7,200.00
8,794.00
8,794.00
-4,620,158.80
4,055,020.21

Page 2 of 5



10:33 AM Aspen Fire Protection District

05/09/24

Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2024
Apr 30, 24
Fixed Assets
GENERAL FIXED ASSET GROUP
10600 - Fire Trucks & Equip 5,678,654.67
10610 - Building Improvements 1,454,014.73
10615 - Buildings 30,646,666.37
10640 - Firefighting Equipment 356,066.19
10650 - Administrative 380,490.41
10665 - Land - North 40 1,700,000.00
10669 - Accumulated Depreciation -8,461,198.93

Total GENERAL FIXED ASSET GROUP
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
10593 - Deferred Refunding Cost
10594 . Deferred Refunding Costs-Accum.
90103 - VPF-Def Oflow-Pens Inv Ret Diff
90105 - VPF-Def Oflow-Pens Contr After
90111 . SWDB-Def Oflow-Pens Exper Diff
90112 . SWDB-Def Oflow-Pens Chg Assum
90113 . SWDB-Def Oflow-Pens Inv Ret Dif
90114 . SWDB-Def Oflow-Pens Act/Rep Dif
90115 - SWDB-Def Oflow-Pens Chg Propor
90116 - SWDB-Def Oflow-Pens Contr After

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-by Fund
2000 - Accts Payable--General Fund
Accts Payable--Housing Fund
FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS
2005 - A/P--Fire Place Ops (RG)
Total FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS
Total Accts Payable--Housing Fund
Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE--by Fund

Total Accounts Payable

31,754,693.44

31,754,693.44

1,574,234.68
-1,461,597.96
36,097.00
150,000.00
208,886.34
104,026.24
0.07

14.00
15,413.00
132,994.92

760,068.29
36,569,781.94

142,545.91

25,700.00
25,700.00

25,700.00
168,245.91

168,245.91

Page 3 of 5



10:33 AM

05/09/24

Accrual Basis

Aspen Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2024

Other Current Liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

20125 .
20160 -
20162 -
20165 -
20317 -
20318 -
21000 -

State Unemployment Accrual
457(b) Accrual

Vol FFs Insurances Accrual
401(a) Accrual

AVFD T-shirt Sales (+) Accrual
Stn Tenants' Deposits/Last Rent

Deferred Revenue--Prop. Tax

Total CURRENT LIABILITIES
HOUSING FUND (Liability)
FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS

23020 -
23021 .
23022 -
23024 -

FP--Security & Pet Deposits(RG)
FP--Last Month Rents (RG)
FP--Prepaid Rents (RG)
FP--Reserves (Maint&Cap) (AFPD)

Total FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS
Total HOUSING FUND (Liability)

23050 -

Accrued Int. Payable--Bond Debt

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
HOUSING DEBT SERVICE (Liab.)

22902 .
22903 -
22904 -
22905 .

FP--COPs Payable

FP-Current Portion-COPs Payable
FP-COPs Premium

FP--COPs Prem. Amortization

Total HOUSING DEBT SERVICE (Liab.)
G.O.BOND DEBT SERV FUND (Liab.)

22000 -
22900 -
22901 -
23000 -
23010 -

Deferred Revenue--Prop.Tax

Bond Premium

Bond Premium- Accumulate Amort.
Bonds Payable

Current Portion - Bonds Payable

Total G.O.BOND DEBT SERV FUND {(Liab.)

Apr 30, 24

451.32
282.04
1,096.56
1,001.27
1,852.90
3,100.00
-4,652,932.24

-4,645,148.15

17,700.00
18,903.00
7,160.00
157,080.00
200,843.00
200,843.00
37,833.75
-4,406,471.40

-4,238,225.49

12,155,000.00
585,000.00
1,836,645.45
-341,689.78
14,234,955.67

-376.64
1,100,512.256
-1,041,086.37
3,010,000.00
935,000.00

4,004,049.24



10:33 AM
05/09/24
Accrual Basis

90200 -
90203 -
90210 -
90211
90213 -
90214 -
90215 -
90220 -

Aspen Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2024

VPF-Net Pension Liability
VPF--Def Iflow-Pens Inv Ret Dif
SWDB--Net Pension Liability

- SWDB-Def iflow-Pens Exp Diff

SWDB-Def iflow-Pens Inv Ret Dif
SWDB-Def iflow-Pens Act/Rep Dif
SWDB-Def Iflow-Pens Chg Propor
Compensated Absences / PTO

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

FUND BALANCES

30005 -
30015 -
30020 -
30026 -
30030 -
30600 -
37500 -
Total FUND

LT Assets minus LT Debt
Capital Acq. Fund Balance
Bond Debt Svc Fund Balance

Housing Fund Balance

WildfireCommAction Fund Balance

Contingency Reserve (TABOR)

GF - Unrestricted Fund Balance

BALANCES

3900 - Retained Earnings

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 24

-423,406.00
403,500.00
-729,461.42
17,013.29
488,196.00
-27,107.24
630,987.97
293,932.48

18,892,659.99

14,654,434.50

13,433,883.85
334,920.00
1,096,483.00
726,552.00
196,336.00
236,000.00
3,172,460.00

19,196,634.85
631,403.99
2,087,308.60

21,915,347.44

Page 5 of 5



10:57 AM
05/09/24
Accrual Basis

Income

Aspen Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

GENERAL (Income)
General Property Tax
31102 . Allocation—to Cap Acq Fund

31103 - Allocation--to Housing Fund
31104 - Allocation-—-to GF General

31105 - Allocation—~to GF Emerg Reserve
31107 - Allocation--to GF FPPA Annual

31109 - Allocation--for Treasurer Fee

Total General Property Tax

31200 -
36100 -
36200 -
37100 -
38000 -
38010 -
38015 -
38020 -

38051

38101

38110 .

Specific Ownership Taxes

Interest Earned--Prop. Taxes
Interest on Investments
Delinquent Taxes

North 40 Lease to County

County Share of Expenses @N40
Tenants' Rent & Utilities @Stwd
Tenants' Rent @ N40 & Woody Crk

- Pano Al Cost-Sharing
38100 -

Other Income (vs. Expense)

- Grants

Sprinkler Permit Fees(PlansChk)

Total GENERAL (Income)

Total Income

Gross Profit

April 2024

Apr 24 Jan - Apr 24 YTD Budget Annual Budget
0.00 850,000.00 283,333.36 850,000.00
0.00 1,906,819.00 635,606.36 1,906,819.00
1,203,992.54 1,311,293.23 2,091,651.72 6,274,955.00
0.00 50,000.00 16,666.72 50,000.00
0.00 300,000.00 100,000.00 300,000.00
63,384.87 232,536.59 164,435.00 493,305.00
1,267,377.41 4,650,648.82 3,291,693.16 9,875,079.00
23,241.76 70,725.16 83,333.36 250,000.00
325.72 294.15 6,000.00 18,000.00
9,079.38 45,785.78 66,666.72 200,000.00
-8.80 -292.78 -1,333.36 -4,000.00
4,967.19 19,627.74 20,000.00 60,000.00
0.00 14,986.92 12,666.72 38,000.00
3,677.33 6,486.83 5,666.72 17,000.00
1,170.00 4,680.00 5,000.00 15,000.00
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 120,000.00

3,600.70 6,651.10

0.00 0.00 69,160.36 177,481.00
4,666.34 13,409.62 21,666.72 65,000.00
1,318,097.03 4,833,003.34 3,610,520.40 10,831,560.00
1,318,097.03 4,833,003.34 3,610,520.40 10,831,560.00
1,318,097.03 4,833,003.34 3,610,520.40 10,831,560.00

Page 10of 5



10:57 AM Aspen Fire Protection District

oAil::::?Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
April 2024
Apr 24 Jan - Apr 24 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Expense
PERSONNEL - District Staff
41110 - Wages & HolidayPay--Career FFs 148,035.82 649,270.30 657,869.72 1,973,609.00
41115 - Overtime (NOT TR) - Career FFs 12,564.58 63,352.07 50,000.00 150,000.00
41111 - Salaries & Wages-All Other Paid 93,203.80 399,925.72 425,106.00 1,275,318.00
41120 - Misc. Payroll Expenses 495.36 1,288.15 666.72 2,000.00
41125 - Employer SUI-Staff 451.32 2,116.71 2,335.36 7,006.00
41130 - Retirement Plan-401(a) 17,229.09 74,575.88 69,457.00 208,371.00
41132 . Pension Plan—-FPPA SRP - DB 18,455.02 80,887.76 89,954.36 269,863.00
41135 . Employer Medicare--Staff 3,675.95 15,894.65 16,931.72 50,795.00
41140 - All Insurances & HSA Contrib. 67,518.87 212,409.74 211,325.72 633,977.00
41141 . Board Match--457(b) Plan 5,025.91 21,896.27 21,841.00 65,523.00
41142 . FitYWellness Allowance--Staff 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 45,000.00
41143 - Health Insur--Staff Dependents 9,144.82 32,375.49 41,897.36 125,692.00
41144 - Benefits Contingency - PTO Cash 0.00 955.20 10,434.36 31,303.00
Total PERSONNEL - District Staff 375,700.54 1,544,947.94 1,612,819.32 4,838,457.00
ADMINISTRATION
41149 - County Treasurer Fee 63,384.87 232,536.59 164,435.00 493,305.00
41150 . Employer Medicare--AVFD+ 0.00 0.00 250.00 750.00
41155 - Employer Social Security--AVFD+ 439.91 2,014.73 3,333.36 10,000.00
41160 - Employer SUI-AVFD+ 0.00 0.00 116.72 350.00
41180 - Employee Wellness & PeerSupport 650.00 7,356.65 23,333.36 70,000.00
41208 - RFV Wildfire Collaborative 0.00 10,000.00 3,333.36 10,000.00
41210 . Contr Labor/ Special Projects 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 30,000.00
41211 - Supplies & Expenses 3,047.16 15,294.94 12,070.36 36,211.00
41212 . Telephone Expense 2,736.95 10,712.85 12,000.00 36,000.00
41214 . Info. Systems & Support 19,068.79 31,912.98 15,000.00 45,000.00
41500 - Audit & Budget 5,800.00 5,800.00 7,833.36 23,500.00
Insurance
41510 - Gen Liability/Accident & Other 0.00 -702.00 18,333.36 §5,000.00
41511 . Workers' Comp 7,837.64 24,230.31 33,333.36 100,000.00
Total Insurance 7,837.64 23,528.31 51,666.72 155,000.00
41520 - Legal 4,608.16 8,935.66 16,666.72 50,000.00
41770 - Equip Repair/Replace 0.00 0.00 1,666.72 5,000.00
Staff Vehicle Expenses
41820 - Fuel & Other 864.60 3,452.61
41821 . Maint. Labor--at County Fleet 0.00 880.00
Staff Vehicle Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 15,000.00
Total Staff Vehicle Expenses 864.60 4,332.61 5,000.00 15,000.00
41840 - Administrative 7,475.02 35,547.29 20,000.00 60,000.00
41920 . Capital Outlay - Computers + 0.00 17,900.37 3,333.36 10,000.00
Total ADMINISTRATION 115,913.10 405,872.98 350,039.04 1,050,116.00

Page 2 of §



10:57 AM
05/09/24
Accrual Basis

Aspen Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

PERSONNEL - Volunteer Staff

41860 -
41861
41870 -
41875 -

Vol. Fit'Wellness Allowance

- Volunteer Health Insur/HSA/HRA

Volunteer Health Screenings
LOSAP(Length-of-Service Awards)

Volunteer Incentive Programs
Total PERSONNEL - Volunteer Staff
FIRE FIGHTING

42205 -
42206 -
42211 .
42212 .
42213 -
42214 -
42220 -
42300 -
42400 -
42402 .

Firefighters' Logistics/Support
Uniforms

Operational Supplies & Expenses
Rescue Supplies & Expenses
EMS Supplies & Expenses
Wildfire Supplies & Expenses
Pano Al Project

Fuel

Subscriptions & Dues

Honor Guard

Total FIRE FIGHTING

TRAINING
44102 -
44103 -
44105 -
44211 .

EMS Training & Records
FF Training & Records
Career FF Training Compensation

Supplies & Expenses

Total TRAINING
FIRE PREVENTION

43200 -
43211
43212 .
43213 .
43214 .

Training

- Supplies & Expenses

Public Fire Education
Outsourced Plans Checks

Advertising-Public Education

Total FIRE PREVENTION

April 2024

Apr 24 Jan - Apr 24 YTD Budget Annual Budget
0.00 0.00 16,500.00 49,500.00
18,334.86 81,187.46 97,322.72 291,968.00
0.00 0.00 500.00 1,500.00
0.00 0.00 18,333.36 55,000.00
0.00 0.00 6,666.72 20,000.00
18,334.86 81,187.46 139,322.80 417,968.00
2,438.96 13,798.16 23,333.36 70,000.00
4,900.74 12,236.40 16,666.72 50,000.00
37,162.48 68,977.47 66,666.72 200,000.00
2,007.16 2,627.56 5,000.00 15,000.00
1,014.97 3,6569.42 6,666.72 20,000.00
464.24 5,830.77 11,666.72 35,000.00
0.00 0.00 63,333.36 160,000.00
1,938.71 5,643.08 8,333.36 25,000.00
0.00 1,410.00 1,166.72 3,500.00
-500.00 1,850.00 2,000.00 6,000.00
49,427.26 115,932.86 194,833.68 584,500.00
2,458.18 5,755.81 10,000.00 30,000.00
14,159.18 23,575.63 33,333.36 100,000.00
4,187.02 20,908.70 33,333.36 100,000.00
2,262.61 3,512.66 10,000.00 30,000.00
23,066.99 §3,752.80 86,666.72 260,000.00
155.11 1,730.43 3,333.36 10,000.00
5,959.17 11,902.35 2,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 1,705.00 2,333.36 7,000.00
0.00 0.00 666.72 2,000.00
650.00 2,600.00 2,333.36 7,000.00
6,764.28 17,937.78 10,666.80 32,000.00

Page 3 of 5



10:57 AM Aspen Fire Protection District

:if::?easas Profit & Loss Budget Performance
April 2024
Apr 24 Jan - Apr 24 YTD Budget Annual Budget
COMMUNICATIONS
45211 - Supplies & Expenses 0.00 4,320.74 3,333.36 10,000.00
Administration
45300 - County Dispatch Services 0.00 0.00 27,333.36 82,000.00
45301 - County Radio Services 43,760.00 43,760.00 13,333.36 40,000.00
Total Administration 43,760.00 43,760.00 40,666.72 122,000.00
45910 - Radio Capital Outlay 6,589.75 6,589.75 8,333.36 25,000.00
Total COMMUNICATIONS 50,349.75 54,670.49 62,333.44 157,000.00
REPAIR SERVICES (Fleet & Equip)
46200 - Pump & Equipment Testing 0.00 0.00 6,666.72 20,000.00
46211 . Supplies & Expenses & Parts 4,469.72 14,026.23 10,000.00 30,000.00
Out-Source Maintenance & Repair
46212 - Labor--at Other 0.00 728.11
46213 - Labor--at County Fleet 1,440.00 6,400.00
Out-Source Maintenance & Repair - Other 0.00 0.00 18,333.36 55,000.00
Total Out-Source Maintenance & Repair 1,440.00 7,128.11 18,333.36 55,000.00
Total REPAIR SERVICES (Fleet & Equip) 5,909.72 21,154.34 35,000.08 105,000.00
STATIONS, BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
Headquarters Station
48209 - Alarm Monitoring and T&I-HQ 0.00 220.00 583.36 1,750.00
48210 - Repairs & Maint. - Headquarters 2,224.75 13,840.91 6,666.72 20,000.00
48211 . Supplies & Exp. - Headquarters 1,194.57 3,273.77 4,333.36 13,000.00
48214 . Utilities - Headquarters 4,182.77 20,604.07 15,000.00 45,000.00
48215 - Cleaning - Headquarters 595.10 2,380.40 3,333.36 10,000.00
Total Headquarters Station 8,197.19 40,319.15 29,916.80 89,750.00
North 40 Station
48299 - Residential Apartment -N40 0.00 0.00 166.72 500.00
48309 - Alarm Monitoring and T&I-N40 0.00 220.00 400.00 1,200.00
48311 - Repairs & Maint. - North 40 2,170.25 21,715.01 20,000.00 60,000.00
48315 - Supplies & Expenses - North 40 2,485.42 6,161.98 4,000.00 12,000.00
48320 - Utilities - North 40 4,287.52 18,394.22 20,000.00 60,000.00
Total North 40 Station 8,943.19 46,491.21 44,566.72 133,700.00

Page4of 5



10:57 AM
05/09/24
Accrual Basis

Aspen Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

April 2024
Apr 24 Jan - Apr 24 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Aspen Village Substation
48016 - Supplies & Exp.- Aspen Village 0.00 0.00 250.00 750.00
48400 - Utilities - Aspen Village 718.61 3,998.85 2,833.36 8,500.00
48409 . Alarm Monitoring and T&l--AV 0.00 220.00 333.36 1,000.00
48410 - Repairs & Maint.- Aspen Village 1,497.05 8,791.01 1,333.36 4,000.00
Total Aspen Village Substation 2,215.66 13,009.86 4,750.08 14,250.00
Starwood Substation
48411 . Tenants' Rent - Starwood 2,809.50 5,619.00 3,666.72 11,000.00
48412 . Utilities & Expenses - Starwood 1,356.08 6,276.78 4,666.72 14,000.00
Tota! Starwood Substation 4,165.58 11,895,78 8,333.44 25,000.00
Woody Creek Substation
47299 . Residential Apartment--WC 0.00 0.00 166.72 500.00
47301 - Supplies & Exp. - Woody Creek 0.00 0.00 .1 66.72 500.00
47302 - Utilities - Woody Creek 1,116.41 4,826.44 4,000.00 12,000.00
47309 - Alarm Monitoring and T&I-WC 0.00 220.00 333.36 1,000.00
47310 - Repairs & Maint. - Woody Creek 363.64 1,560.95 1,000.00 3,000.00
Total Woody Creek Substation 1,480.05 6,607.39 5,666.80 17,000.00
Total STATIONS, BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 25,001.67 118,323.39 93,233.84 279,700.00
TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS
49502 - Transfer to CapAcquisition Fund 0.00 0.00 283,333.36 850,000.00
49503 - Transfer to Housing Fund 0.00 0.00 635,606.36 1,906,819.00
49507 - Xfer to Emergency Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 16,666.72 50,000.00
49515 . Contribution—-FPPA Vol. Pension 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00
Total TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 300,000.00 935,606.44 3,106,819.00
Total Expense 670,468.17 2,713,780.04 3,610,5622.16 10,831,560.00
Net Income 647,628.86 2,119,223.30 99,998.24 0.00

Page 5of 5



10:54 AM Aspen Fire Protection District

Acari Bosia Profit & Loss Budget Performance
April 2024
Apr 24 Jan - Apr 24 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Income
CAPITAL ACQUISITION (Income)
30075 - General Property Tax Allocation 0.00 0.00 283,333.36 850,000.00
30100 - Sale of Apparatus 0.00 0.00 3,333.36 10,000.00
60100 - Interest on Investments 4,948.68 11,655.75 7,333.36 22,000.00
Total CAPITAL ACQUISITION (Income) 4,948.68 11,655.75 294,000.08 882,000.00
Total Income 4,948.68 11,655.75 294,000.08 882,000.00
Gross Profit 4,948.68 11,655.75 294,000.08 882,000.00
Expense
CAPITAL ACQ. Fund (Expenses)
Cap. Outlay/Equipment/Projects
60075 - 61+62 station alerting systems 0.00 9,988.31
60077 - 2 fleet vehicles (response EVs) 0.00 116,746.00 53,333.36 160,000.00
60078 - drone equipment 5,998.00 5,998.00 10,000.00 30,000.00
60079 - facilities improvements 5,986.00 16,596.00 25,000.00 75,000.00
Total Cap. Outlay/Equipment/Projects 11,984.00 149,328.31 88,333.36 265,000.00
Total CAPITAL ACQ. Fund (Expenses) 11,984.00 149,328.31 88,333.36 265,000.00
Total Expense 11,984.00 149,328.31 88,333.36 265,000.00
Net Income -7,035.32 -137,672.56 205,666.72 617,000.00

Page 1 of 1



10:51 AM Aspen Fire Protection District

05/09/24

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
April 2024
Apr 24 Jan - Apr 24 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Income
HOUSING (Income)
31175 - General Property Tax Allocation 0.00 0.00 635,606.36 1,906,819.00
31190 - Interest on Investments 13,079.55 32,364.30 27,333.36 82,000.00
FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS
31195 - FP-Total Operating Income (RG) 0.00 0.00 79,384.00 238,152.00
31196 - FP--Reserves Interest Inc(AFPD) 589.92 2,320.76 666.72 2,000.00
Total FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS 589.92 2,320.76 80,050.72 240,152.00
Total HOUSING (Income) 13,669.47 34,685.06 742,990.44 2,228,971.00
Total Income 13,669.47 34,685.06 742,990.44 2,228,971.00
Gross Profit 13,669.47 34,685.06 742,990.44 2,228,971.00
Expense
HOUSING Fund (Expenses)
N40 Project COPs-Lease Pymts
70301 - Interest Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 486,200.00
70302 - Principal Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 605,000.00
Total N40 Project COPs-Lease Pymts 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,091,200.00
FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS
70201 - FP--Total OperatingExpenses(RG) 0.00 0.00 37,389.36 112,168.00
70202 - FP--to Reserves (RG) 0.00 0.00 39,270.00 117,810.00
Total FIRE PLACE OPERATIONS 0.00 0.00 76,659.36 229,978.00
Total HOUSING Fund (Expenses) 0.00 0.00 76,659.36 1,321,178.00
Total Expense 0.00 0.00 76,659.36 1,321,178.00
Net Income 13,669.47 34,685.06 666,331.08 907,793.00

Page 1 of 1



10:43 AM
05/09/24
Accrual Basis

Income

Aspen Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

WILDFIRE COMM. ACTION (Income)

31575 -
31576 -
31577 .
31580 -
31580 -

Contributions Received
Contributions (WCAF--Assigned)
Transfers from 501(c)(3)

Grants Received

Interest on Investments

Total WILDFIRE COMM. ACTION (Income)

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

WILDFIRE C.A. Fund (Expenses)

Operating Expenses

80101 - Administrative Expenses
80103 - Consultant Fees

80104 - Project Manager
80109 - Marketing
80111 . Other / Unanticipated

Total Operating Expenses

80200 -

Project Expenses

Total WILDFIRE C.A. Fund (Expenses)

Total Expense
Net Income

April 2024

Apr 24 Jan - Apr 24 YTD Budget Annual Budget

0.00 5,000.00 3,333.36 10,000.00
0.00 50,000.00

0.00 0.00 76,666.72 230,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 15,000.00 45,000.00
1,093.72 4,152.50 4,000.00 12,000.00
1,093.72 60,152.50 99,000.08 297,000.00
1,093.72 60,152.50 99,000.08 297,000.00
1,093.72 60,152.50 99,000.08 297,000.00
0.00 1,584.12 2,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 4,012.50 5,000.00 15,000.00
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 150,000.00
531.45 4,131.45 2,666.72 8,000.00
541.80 541.80 1,000.00 3,000.00
1,073.25 10,269.87 60,666.72 182,000.00
0.00 0.00 33,333.36 100,000.00
1,073.25 10,269.87 94,000.08 282,000.00
1,073.25 10,269.87 94,000.08 282,000.00
20.47 49,882.63 5,000.00 15,000.00

Page 1 of 1



10:36 AM Aspen Fire Protection District

ek Bsis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
April 2024
Apr 24 Jan - Apr 24 YTD Budget Annual Budget
—
Income
BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND (Income)
35250 - Interest on Investments 5,282.60 21,390.17 1,333.36 4,000.00
Total BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND (Income) 5,282.60 21,390.17 1,333.36 4,000.00
Total Income 5,282.60 21,390.17 1,333.36 4,000.00
Gross Profit 5,282.60 21,390.17 1,333.36 4,000.00
Expense
BOND DEBT SERVICE Fund (Expns.)
50010 - Interest Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,350.00
50011 - Principal Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 965,000.00
50020 - Fees & Expenses 0.00 200.00 733.36 2,200.00
Total BOND DEBT SERVICE Fund (Expns.) 0.00 200.00 733.36 1,072,550.00
Total Expense 0.00 200.00 733.36 1,072,550.00
Net Income 5,282.60 21,190.17 600.00 -1,068,550.00

Page 1 of 1



Fire and Police Pension Association
Aspen FPD Volunteers 711-5
For the Three Months Ending March 31, 2024

Beginning Balance $4,062,175.25

Plan Direct Inflows and Outflows
Member Contributions
Employer Contributions
Contributions from the SWDD Plan
Refunds
Affiliations/(Disaffiliations)
Plan Transfers
Net Benefits ($112,327.50)
Plan Directed Expenses
State Funding

Plan Direct Inflows and Outflows Sub-Total ($112,327.50)

Allocated Income and Expense

Interest $7,679.42
Dividends $3,814.34
Other Income ($826.37)
Net Change Accrued Income $220.78
Unrealized Gain/Loss $117,947.27
Realized Gain/Loss $25,809.84
Defined Contribution Earnings (Net)
Investment Expenses ($6,512.27)
Direct Expense Allocation ($226.38)
Other Expenses ($4,488.91)
Allocated Income and Expense Sub-Total $143,417.72
Ending Balance $4,093,265.47




FPPA' Fire & Police Pension
Association of Colorado

MEMORANDUM

To: Affiliated Volunteer Pension Plan Employers
From: Peggy Job, Senior Accountant
Re: Quarter Ending March 31, 2024
Allocation Report, Annual Contributions Received & Direct Expense Allocation Summary

Date: April 23, 2024

Allocation Report
Investment Performance
Your plan assets are commingled for investment purposes in the Members’ Benefit Investment Fund — Long Term
Pool (“Pool”). Returns for the Pool are as follows (returns for periods longer than one year are annualized):

As of 3/31/2024 Quarter Year to Date 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years

Total Pool Net of

Investment Expense* 3.81% 3.81% 9.83% 5.61% 8.36%

*FPPA Administrative Expenses are not included in the Total Pool Net of Investment Expense percentages.

The table below summarizes expenses as a percentage of net assets for the Pool:

Year FPPA Investment Total
Administrative Expense* Management Expense

Expense Ratio
Q1-2024 0.04% 0.16% 0.20%
2023 0.17% 0.83% 1.00%
2022 0.14% 0.80% 0.94%
2021 0.12% 0.81% 0.93%
2020 0.13% 0.79% 0.92%
2019 0.13% 0.80% 0.93%

How to Calculate Your Plan Specific Expense Ratio

Your Allocation Report may reflect expenses specific to your plan such as actuarial expense and legal fees as well as
expenses you directed FPPA to pay from your plan assets. These expenses are reflected in the line items Plan Directed
Expenses and Direct Expense Allocation. As such, your plan’s administrative expenses may differ from the Pool. In
order to calculate your plan’s administrative expense ratio, you will need to add the line items Plan Directed
Expenses, Direct Expense Allocation and Allocated Fees & Expenses and divide by the Ending Balance.

Alocation Methodology

Investment Expenses and Allocated Fees & Expenses are separately allocated and separately reported in the
Allocation Report. The Investment Expenses are allocated to each plan based on the plan’s proportion of total assets.
The Allocated Fees & Expenses are allocated based on the plan’s proportion of total membership, including active,
inactive and retired members as of December 31 of the prior year as defined by the guidelines within the Annual
Comprehensive Financial Report. Member counts may be adjusted during the year for plan affiliation, disaffiliation,
or reentry.

Review of the Report

Review the items Member Contributions, Employer Contributions, Refunds, Affiliations, Net Benefits, Plan Directed
Expenses and State Funding and confirm that these amounts are correct year-to-date. If any amount is not correct,
please send a written response to FPPA by May 31, 2024. If FPPA does not receive a response May 31, 2024, you
are confirming that these report items are correct.

FPPAco.org ¢ 7979 East Tufts Avenue, Suite 900 Denver, CO 80237 ¢ (303) 770-3772 -+ (800) 332-3772 (303} 771-7622 Fax



FPPA | Fire & Police Pension
Association of Colorado

Annual Contributions Received
FPPA provides a schedule of your 2024 contributions received by FPPA year to date. This schedule compares
contributions received in the current year to the actuarial required contributions for 2024. Please be aware that this
report shows contributions based on the date received by FPPA and does not consider if contributions relate to a
prior year.

Direct Expense Allocation Summary
Direct Expense Allocation
FPPA provides a summary of expenses directly allocated to your plan, payments received related to these expenses
and the related annual budgeted amounts. These costs are identified as direct plan expenses and are charged directly
to the plan as a reduction of plan assets. They are reflected in the Direct Expense Allocation row of your Allocation
Report. You may contact me to request a detailed summary of these allocated expenses.

The direct expense allocation is comprised of costs for audit and actuarial services. The audit services relate to the
SOC 1 Type 2 report over the operating effectiveness of FPPA’s controls for processing data and transactions related
to your plan. The SOC 1 Type 2 report has been provided since 2014 to assist employers in reporting in accordance
with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68 (GASB 68), Accounting and Financial Reporting
for Pensions. Actuarial services include the biennial funding valuation report (issued in odd years for Volunteer
Firefighter plans and even years for Old Hire plans) and the annual GASB 68 report. Actuarial services are provided
by Gabriel Roeder Smith & Co. Audit services are provided by Eide Bailly LLP.

Payment of Settlor Expenses

Please discuss these direct plan expenses with your legal counsel to determine if they are a “settlor” expense. The
Department of Labor believes that the employer should bear the cost of settlor expenses. If you agree, you should
reimburse the plan for these expenses. This payment is in addition to any employer contributions made to the plan
or as determined by the actuary (the actuarially determined contribution).

To reimburse the plan for these costs, please send payment via ACH or wire to FPPA. These payments need to be
identified separately from your actuarial required contribution in order to net out the expense. Please contact FPPA

for ACH or wire Instructions.

If you have any questions regarding your allocation report or the direct allocated plan expenses, please call me at
303-770-3772 in Metro Denver or 800-332-3772 or email me at pjob@fppaco.org.

| Page 2



FPPA | Fire & Police Pension
Association of Colorado

Allocation Report Descriptions

This report provides the beginning of year plan balance, year-to-date totals, and an ending plan balance as of the report

date

Beginning Balance

Plan Direct Inflows and Outflows
Member Contributions
Employer Contributions

Contributions from the SWDD Plan
Refunds
Affiliations/(Disaffiliations)

Net Benefits

Plan Directed Expenses

State Funding
Plan Direct Inflows and Outflows Sub-Total

Allocated Income and Expense
Interest*
Dividends*
Other Income*
Net Change Accrued Income*
Unrealized Gain/Loss*
Realized Gain/Loss*
Defined Contribution Earnings (Net)
Investment Expenses

Direct Expense Allocation

Other Expenses
Allocated Income and Expense Sub-Total
Ending Balance

Plan assets at the beginning of the year

Member Contributions made to the plan
Employer Contributions made to the plan

Contributions received for a member on disability
rolling to a normal retirement

Member withdrawal of funds from the plan

Plan affiliation or disaffiliation or idle funds distribution
{typically a Volunteer Fire Plan matter)

Benefits paid to retired members

Payments from plan assets directed by the department
Examples: legal, actuarial, and insurance expense

State funding for volunteer plans
Sub-Total of the above activity

Interest on investments

Dividends on investments

Other investment income

Change in accrued earnings for interest and dividends
Unrealized Gain/Loss on investments

Realized Gain/Loss on investments

Not applicable for Defined Benefit plans

Allocated share of FPPA investment expense

Expenses directly allocated to the plan
Examples: actuarial and audit fees

Allocated share of FPPA administrative expense
Sub-Total of the above activity
Plan assets at period end

* Allocated from the Fire & Police Members' Benefit Investment Fund — Long Term Pool.

| Page 3



Fire and Police Pension Association

Volunteer Fire Pension Plan Contributions
ASPEN FPD 711-5

For the Reporting Period: 01/01/2024 through 03/31/2024

Employer State Matching Total
Deposit Date Contributions Funds Remittance
No deposits received for the reporting period
Total Remittance $0.00
Calculated Contribution per the 01/01/2023 Actuarial Study $150,617.00
Difference Over/(Under) $(150,617.00)

Note: The Calculated Contribution amount is due to FPPA before 12/31/2024



Fire and Police Pension Association
Direct Expense Allocation Summary
Aspen FPD Volunteers 711-5
For the Three Months Ending March 31, 2024

2024 Year-to-Date Payment of
Type of Expense Budget Expenses 2024 Expenses
Actuarial Expenses $341.52 $56.92
Audit Expenses $169.46 $169.46
Other Asset Allocation Study Expenses
Total Direct Allocated Expenses &
Payments $510.98 $226.38

Actuarial expenses may exceed the budget related to asset allocation studies and implementation.

Contact Peggy Job at 720-479-2345 to obtain a detailed expense listing.



ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

420 E. Hopkins Ave.
Aspen, CO 81611
(970) 925-5532

A RESOLUTION OF THE ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT SUPPORTING THE ASPEN SKI COMPANY
WITH ITS GOAL OF ADDING ADDITIONAL CELLULAR COVERAGE ON ITS FOUR SKI MOUNTAINS TO
IMPROVE EMERGENCY RESPONSE AND COMMUNICATION

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05-01

WHEREAS, The Aspen Fire Protection District (the “AFPD") provides emergency and non-
emergency services throughout Aspen, Colorado, and the surrounding areas; and

WHEREAS, the AFPD, located in Aspen, Colorado, faces unique challenges of providing
emergency services for fire, medical, and rescue in an area defined by its rural and mountainous terrain,
which creates physical barriers to block cellular reception and can be expensive to install;

WHEREAS, an absence of an adequate number of cell towers, fiber-optic cables, and cellular
service in general is a major issue of concern for the AFPD and often causes inadequate communication
for emergency services.

WHEREAS, inadequate cellular voice and data coverage across mountains and valleys within the
AFPD’s service areas directly impacts communications that are often critical to the life and safety of the
public.

WHEREAS, tens of thousands of outdoor enthusiasts enjoy the Aspen area mountains on a daily
basis, often performing strenuous and dangerous activities in high-altitude environments where
necessary communication, including cellular service, is not available;

WHEREAS, the inadequate infrastructure often prevents all communication, impeding people
from contacting first responders in case of situations ranging from roadside assistance, to skiing
accidents, to lost hikers;

WHEREAS, the Aspen Ski Company has proposed or intends to propose to build additional
cellular towers on its four ski areas, at its own expense, in an effort to enhance cell phone service to its
customers;

WHEREAS, the construction of cell towers is intended only for the Aspen Ski Company’s
mountains, the heightened cellular service would also improve coverage beyond its four ski mountains.

WHEREAS, the AFPD strongly supports the need for additional cell phone towers and service on
the Aspen Ski Company’s four mountains to establish life-saving communications for those in need, as
well as for the various first responders to communicate with each other, to facilitate better emergency
services.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Aspen Fire Protection District
that:



ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

420 E. Hopkins Ave.
Aspen, CO 81611
(970) 925-5532

Section 1. The aforementioned recitals are hereby fully incorporated herein and adopted as
findings and determinations by the Board.

Section 2. The AFPD finds that there is a great need for additional cellular service and towers in
the mountains to provide improved emergency response communications.

Section 3. The AFPD strongly supports the Aspen Ski Company’s plans to construct and maintain
additional cellular towers to provide enhanced service on its four ski mountains.

Section 4. The AFPD urges other first responder organizations and the governing bodies of the
City of Aspen, Town of Snowmass Village, and Pitkin County to support the Aspen Ski Company’s efforts

to construct additional cellular towers and to provide expanded access to cellular service throughout our
mountainous region.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED, this 14" Day of May, 2024.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

ATTEST: John Ward, President
(Official's Signature & Title)




GRAVESCONSULTING

Sustainable People Focused Solutions

N A ASPEN FIRE
g DEPARTMENT

PROPOSAL FOR
Compensation Philosophy and Study

We know that no matter what business you're in, people are at the core.

Graves Consulting, LLC
918.639.6053
www.graveshrconsulting.com



Aspen Fire Protetion District
Proposal for Compensation Philosophy and Study

Table of Contents:

Section Title

1 Executive Summary
Graves Consulting Overview
Project Team
Comp Study Process Overview
Estimated Timeline
Assumptions
Pricing Summary
Similar Projects
Client References

5]
mmmmmwww»—xg
®

Vo |Nh|tnid|WIN

Section 1: Executive Summary

Graves Consulting understands the District’s primary objective for this project is to ensure the
District is competitive externally with the labor market while maintaining equitable internal
alignment within the organization. This is work in which we specialize. We have worked with
public safety organizations Colorado and other states performing substantially similar
compensation work.

Graves Consulting will meet with the District’s leadership team to discuss the project and set the
projects goals and schedule. We will review and analyze everything related to the current
structure including the existing wage scales and classification system for the District, current pay
philosophy and definition of market, all job descriptions, organization structure, and census data
for all incumbents as well as any prior compensation studies or job matching that may be
provided. We will analyze all the data, meet with stakeholders, and work collaboratively to
deliver a total compensation and classification structure that is customized to the District and its
unique needs. This will include facilitating a discussion to create a defined market, matching all
positions to existing wage surveys for that defined market, revisions to your current pay structure
and classification listing that align to external market and support pay equity, as well as
recommendations for implementation, potential solutions for internal equity, compression
issues or retention concerns as well as ongoing pay structure maintenance and employee
communication.

The primary data sources used for this project will be the most recent survey data from

Employers Council as well as several other custom survey sources for which Graves Consulting
and the District have access.

PAGE | May 2024



Aspen Fire Protetion District
Proposal for Compensation Philosophy and Study

Section 2: Graves Consulting Overview

Graves Consulting is a Woman Owned Small Business that was formed in 2016 and was
specifically designed to bring affordable Human Resources consulting services, with a focus on
best practices and employee engagement, to clients in the municipal, public sector and private
sector. We focus primarily on Compensation, Strategic HR Planning, Organizational Culture &
Employee Engagement and Leadership Development.

We have a staff of seasoned professionals with various areas of HR and Management expertise
as well as partnerships that provide a wide array of resources for our clients.

You'll see from our list of clients and similar projects that we specialize in municipal
compensation. As a result, we are intimately familiar with many of the unique departments (and
challenges) that exist within local governments including Public Safety and EMS, Courts/Judicial,
Community Development, Public Works, Parks & Recreation, Finance/Treasury, HR, Legal, IT,
Planning/Engineering, Assessing, Wastewater Treatment, Utilities, Museumes, Libraries, Tourism,
Airports, Housing and more.

As a full-service Human Resources consulting firm with dozens of municipal and private sector
clients, we offer the ability to review and address a variety of HR challenges including recruiting
and retention issues, benefit plan design, strategic planning, leadership development
organizational culture and employee communications. We understand that many times there
are several related HR issues entangled with the compensation process.

Further, we take a very customer service-focused, high touch approach to our work. We believe
in working collaboratively with the internal team to ensure that every question or concern is
addressed and that we enhance their knowledge and skillset during our engagement. Our goal
is for our clients to have everything they need to implement and maintain the structure we build
for them on their own, reducing the ongoing need for outside consultants. This way, more District
funds may be used to enhance the total rewards package for their employees.

Section 3: Project Team
The resources for this project will be as follows:

Project Principle: Laurie Graves, CEBS, SPHR
Senior Project Consultant: Wendy Ecklund, M.Ed.

PAGE 2 May 2024



Aspen Fire Protetion District
Proposal for Compensation Philosophy and Study

Laurie Graves worked as a top Human Resources professional before starting Graves Consulting
in early 2016. She has led large teams and has extensive experience in compensation, benefits
and all areas of Human Resources. She focuses primarily on public sector clients and provides
compensation as well as broad-based HR consulting to her clients.

Wendy Ecklund worked in a leadership capacity in Human Resources for both private and public
sectors, including providing senior level leadership and expertise in the broad scope of Human
Resources and Risk Management initiatives for municipal government. She has a passion for
providing HR guidance in the public sector, with comprehensive knowledge of compensation and
benefits, recruitment and retention efforts, employee engagement and organizational culture,
along with all other functions of HR and Risk Management.

Other project resources may be involved in support roles as necessary.

Section 4: Compensation Study Methodology and Process Overview

Creation of Pay Philosophy

Graves Consulting will work with the internal leadership team to draft a Compensation
Philosophy document for the District. This will capture the District’s philosophy and goals for
how employee compensation will be determined and administered.

Definition of Market

In order to determine the appropriate market, Graves Consulting proposes to work closely with
leadership to determine the geographic area and organizational make-up for the market which
is most appropriate for the District. We have found that most public sector organizations define
their matches with some sort of geographical boundary, but also may include organizations of
similar size in a broader area. Gathering enough statistically valid data is a foundational element
of any compensation study. This may or may not include private sector organizations, for
appropriate positions, and we intend to discuss this option with the District prior to the analysis.

Job Matching
The primary data sources used for this project will be the most recent survey data from
Employers Council as well as several other custom survey sources for which Graves Consulting

and the District have access.

As we match the District’s positions with survey data, we do it in conjunction with the District.
We have found the most efficient process to include:

e A review of the District’s job descriptions (it is assumed that the District has reasonably
accurate job descriptions from which we are able to work),

PAGE 3 May 2024



Aspen Fire Protetion District
Proposal for Compensation Philosophy and Study

e Members of the District management team meeting with Graves Consulting to discuss all
their positions and specifically any unique aspects or challenges,

e Graves Consulting conducting preliminary job matches with as many District positions as
possible, conferring with HR and Department Heads as necessary,

e Extracting the actual data from the surveys and compiling this data for the analysis.

Pay Structure Design, Philosophies and Process

We would meet with District leadership to discuss how the pay structure should be constructed,
enhanced or revised. We have worked with organizations that wanted an open range system, a
step system or some combination or structures for different work groups. We can provide
options for the District that includes both types of structures. Range structure and width
(sometimes called the grade spread) and distance between midpoints also need to be addressed
based on the District’s positions and the unique challenges of different functional areas. We also
want to discuss how employees advance within the classifications system as this is critical to the
implementation and ongoing maintenance of a competitive pay system. This guidance and the
District’s total rewards philosophy will guide us as to how to best construct the pay structures
and present options.

Based on the District’s philosophy, we would revise your current structure or design a new
classification and pay structure(s) that would allow flexibility for the District and directly
addresses the areas of largest concern. This is what we do best. We are able to hear what clients
want as outcomes, discuss the pros and cons and deliver a product that best meets the needs of
the District. Should you contact any of our clients, you will find that our flexibility, customization,
and creativity match our analytical and presentation skills. We believe the District has unique
needs and we do not simply propose one type of classification and pay structure in a one size fits
all approach. We will listen to what the District’s goals are and propose options that will best
meet those goals and the culture of the District.

Once pay structures and placement of positions are finalized, we will provide the District with
the template necessary to create a financial impact analysis as well as a phased in
implementation recommendation. Further, we will provide guidance regarding ongoing
maintenance of the pay structure and a process for determining hire-in rates and equity
adjustments to prevent pay compression.

Communication

Our work will include frequent communications with the District. Transparency throughout this
process, with all stakeholders, is a foundational element to our success in delivering a
compensation system and a plan for its implementation and maintenance that ensures the
District can attract, retain, and engage talent. Our goal is to create a system that is objective
versus subjective and can be openly shared with employees to drive transparency and trust that
will benefit the District for years to come.

PAGE 4 May 2024



Aspen Fire Protetion District
Proposal for Compensation Philosophy and Study

As a full-service Human Resources consulting firm with dozens of municipal and private sector
clients, we offer the ability to review and address a variety of HR challenges including recruiting
and retention issues, benefit plan design, strategic planning, leadership development and
employee communications. We understand that many times there are several related HR issues
entangled with the compensation process. Additionally, we will continue to be available as a
resource for follow up questions related to this project that arise during and after
implementation at no additional expense.

To deliver all of this, we may conduct several meetings with various members of the leadership
team (via a virtual platform or onsite). The primary intent of our meetings will be as follows:

1) To meet the leadership team, discuss project goals and process steps, determine the
appropriate defined market, understand current concerns, and meet with
department heads to openly share the process and fully understand each position in
their area for job matching purposes,

2) To meet with the leadership team to share the work to date, validate our job matches
and discuss findings and proposed recommendations,

3) Various other meetings with HR and other internal stakeholders to ensure we are
addressing the areas of most concern to the District,

4) To present final report and recommendations to the leadership team, Council, and
employees, as appropriate.

Section 5: Estimated Timeline

In our experience, the Compensation Study, without including a custom survey, should be able
to be completed within 2-3 months of the initial kick off meeting. We anticipate kicking this
project off in May and will be complete by the end of July, or sooner if possible.

Section 6: Assumptions

The District will provide the following in a timely manner:

e Current Job Descriptions for all positions included in the scope of this study

e Copy of the current pay structure and any back up documentation regarding market
definition and job matches

e Current census file for incumbents in all positions included in the scope

e Overview of organization structure for the District

e Reasonable and timely access to all internal staff for onsite meetings and follow up
discussions via phone or email as needed

PAGE 5 May 2024



Aspen Fire Protetion District
Proposal for Compensation Philosophy and Study

Section 7: Pricing Summary

Compensation Study: Total project costs for all services listed above will not exceed $7,000.
Invoices may be billed in up to 3 increments, upon mutual agreement.

Optional Onsite Visits: The above-referenced scope of work and pricing assumes that all work
will be performed offsite, and meetings will be held via a virtual platform. However, we are
happy to come onsite at the District’s request for an additional cost of $3,500 per onsite visit.
This is inclusive of all travel costs.

Section 8: Comp Studies Completed that include Fire

*Many more public sector compensation studies have been completed.
Steamboat Springs, CO

Golden, CO

Carbondale Rural Fire Protection District (in progress)

Casper, WY

Evansville, WY

Rock Springs, WY

Dickinson, ND

Section 9: Client References (more available)

City of Steamboat Springs
Jennifer Valora, Sr HR Generalist
jvalora@steamboatsprings.net
970.871.8232

City of Golden

Samantha Laubhan, HR Manager
slaubhan@cityofgolden.net
303.215.8891

City of Casper

Heidi Rood, HR Generalist
hrood@casperwy.gov
307.235.8421

PAGE 6 May 2024



Aspen Fire Protection District
Monthly Staft Report - April 2024

Fire Marshal Report:

ACTIVITY QUANTITY
Inspections (sprinkler, alarm, tents, tanks) 18
Plan Reviews (Sprinkler, alarm, preliminary building review, access, tent, 57
solar, Ansul system, hood systems)
Site Visits / Meetings 14
Fire & Life Safety Inspections (including Tents) 4
Wildfire Risk Assessments 1

Prevention Activities:

e The Prevention Division crew attended a Fire Investigation Interviewing & Photography
course April 18 & 19, at Carbondale Fire. It was valuable training, along with an opportunity
for Zach to meet some of our counterparts from other agencies. The two-day course also
provided each of us with 16 hours of continuing education for fire investigation.

e Ben & Zach will be attending a vehicle fire investigation course in June. This is a three-day
session, offered through the Colorado chapter of the International Association of Arson
Investigators.

¢ Ben met with Glenwood Fire to assist and answer questions, as they are considering using
First Due.

e Ben participated in the Wildfire Risk Assessment Process Meeting, with BC Spaulding and
Ali to discuss the upcoming season of wildfire risk and curbside assessments.

¢ It was a slower month for construction inspections, but plan reviews have increased. We
appear to be on track for the same number of reviews as last year.

e Zach is getting off to a good start revitalizing our Fire & Life Safety program. Ben has
worked with him for initial training. Zach has also gone a great job of initial prep work,
becoming familiar with the District, compiling contact information for buildings &
businesses, learning the quirks and history of our community, etc. He has also been reaching
out to businesses and property managers to introduce himself, let them know our inspection
program is back on track, what to expect and answer questions they might have. During this
initial leg work, he conducted four inspections in April, and an additional four the first week
of May. While some businesses and are closed right now for off-season right now, I expect
our inspection numbers to increase as he gets the program up and running.



Aspen Fire Protection District
Monthly Staff Report - April 2024

OPERATIONAL RESPONSE REPORT (report #849):

removal from elevator, extrications, water/ice rescue)

TOTAL CALLS 134
(100) Fire (i.e. structure, cooking fire, dumpster, wildland) 2
(200) Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat (No Fire) (i.e. rupture from 0
steam, overpressure rupture from air or gas, chemical reaction, explosion,
excessive heat/scorch burns)
(300) Rescue & Emergency Medical (i.e. medical assist, vehicle accidents, 9

alarm tests)

(400) Hazardous Condition (i.e. gas leak, chemical spill, electrical/wiring 6
problem, carbon monoxide, aircraft standby, vehicle accident clean up)

(500) Service Call (i.e. smoke/odor removal, assist other agency, person in 7
distress, water problem, animal problem)

(600) Good Intent Call (i.e. dispatched and cancelled enroute, authorized 39
controlied burning, steam/vapor/dust thought to be smoke, hazmat release with no
hazmat)

(700) False Alarm, False Call (i.e. alarms due to malfunction, unintentional 70
alarms, pull station alarm activated maliciously or by accident)

(800) Severe Weather & Natural Disaster (i.e. flood, windstorm, lighting strike 0
with no fire, earthquake)

(900) Special Incident Type (calls mistakenly paged out, informational pages, 1

April 2024 Operations Overview

April 4th &5th: Officers attended a leadership conference in Glenwood Springs put on by

Convergent Impact Leadership by Lt Colonel Eric Savickas of the US Army
Pediatric Medical Training

Car Fire and Highway Scene Safety Training




Aspen Fire Protection District
Monthly Statt Report - April 2024

FF McPhee conducted a thorough Wildfire Refresher course with participation from Aspen Skiing
Company, Glenwood Springs Fire, Aspen Ambulance, and nearly every Aspen Fire member.

Incidents:
April 5th: Crown Mtn Wildfire Response




Aspen Fire Protection District
Monthly Statt Report - April 2024




Aspen Fire Protection District
Monthly Staft Report - April 2024




Aspen Fire Protection District
Monthly Staff Report - Apnil 2024




Aspen Fire Protection District
Monthly Staft Report - April 2024

o
=

Training Report (Report #1625)

Total Total # Tot_a l
# Combined
Type of Class Class Members
Classes Member
Hours Attended
Hours

In House - DO Aerial Ops 1 2:00 5 10:00
In House - DO Driving 5 5:30 27 28:30
In House - DO Driving - New 1 1:00 12 12:00
In House - DO Pumping 4 7:00 14 24:30
In House - EMS 5 9:00 41 78:00
In House - Fire Officer / Command 3 8:30 9 26:30
In House - Firefighter 3 4:00 10 16:00
In House - Monthly Training
In House -Hazmat 1 1:00 3 3:00
In House - Tech Rescue 3 5:00 12 21:30
In House - Wildland FF 4 16:00 69 305:00
Miscellaneous
Outside Training 2 24:00 6 56:00
TOTAL 32 83:00 208 581:00




Aspen Fire Protection District
Monthly Statf Report - April 2024

Aspen Fire Training Division Report - May 2024

The April fire training was the annual wildland fire refresher. FF Mo McPhee, one of the latest
lateral transfers on to the department, put in an amazing amount of her personal time to put together
a robust and extensive refresher and was on hand to teach all three of the offerings presented.

The April medical training was on Pediatric Emergencies taught by FF Jason Lasser
The May trainings: Fire — Relay Pumping and Horizontal Standpipes Medical — Water Emergencies

We had a special training on Traffic Blocking Techniques and Car Fires in April. In May we will
have another special training on Recognizing and Responding to Abuse by Joni Owens of
Mountain West Sexual Assault Nurse Examiners Alliance

The Class of 2024 are progressing well in their academy. They all passed their Firefighter I written
test, practical test and live fire and were lauded as a group as being the top of the class. They are
finishing their Hazmat class and will be taking those tests next week.

With the wildland season just around the corner we have a large number of firefighters who will be
attending a number of classes including Advanced Firefighter, Portable Pumps, Sawyer, Crew
Leadership, Fire Operations in the WUI, Task Force Leader and Helitack Crew Member.

We have a number of firefighters who are advancing themselves through multiple outside training
programs. Here is a listing of the classes that we have firefighters enrolled in over the next few
months:

- Paramedic Class — 1 firefighter

- Chief Officer Training Curriculum — 2 Battalion Chiefs
(18 month class)




Aspen Fire Protection District
Monthly Statt Report - April 2024




Aspen Fire Protection District
Monthly Statt Report - Apnl 2024

Wildfire Report

# Completed for Month Year-to-date
Wildfire Risk Assessments (Not available 1 75
from Nov 15! — April 30t)
Wildfire Risk Map Curbside Assessments 0 510

Aspen Wildfire Foundation - Ali Hammond

e Current wildfire seasonal outlook: Average to slightly above average.

e Aspen Wildfire Foundation 501(c)3
o Fundraiser (cocktails & dinner) planned for June 28!

m Business Sponsorships

o Good Pop Summer Partnership

® Outreach &Education:

o Wildfire Preparedness Month!
m Wildfire Trivia on May 3
m Aspen Elementary wildfire assembly on 5/15 with grades K-4
m Aspen High School Civics/ Local Issues Podcast Projects
m Social media campaign with local partners

o Ongoing Evac conversations with city, county, and Ladris Al

o RFV Wildfire Collaborative Utilities session

o FACO Insurance Webinar 4/23

® Projects
o Chipping 2024 (with support from RSG! grant)
o CWPP Project areas with funding partnership (TBA)
o Bark Beetle cost share request (AFPD $9,600) with USFS, CSFS, City of Aspen, Pitkin
County, ACES, Aspen Skiing Company

e Wildfire Resilience Project Coordinator- Update Snapshot
o Completed the NFPA's ASIP (Assessing Structure Ignition Potential) course.
o Implementing ASIP skills into the assessment and hardening plans for station 64 and 63.
o Completed the ESRI ArcGIS Fundamentals courses. And, starting the discovery with the
Aspen Fire team to identify future mapping layer needs and software demands.
o Red Card certification update (completing S-130, S-190, L.-180, and pack test ... only field
day remaining)




Aspen Fire Protection District
Monthly Statt Report - Apnl 2024

o Planning vegetation mitigation projects at the Aspen Water Department main facility and
areas near Station 62 and AABC.

o Assessing data workflows and software options for our wildfire risk maps and wildfire risk
assessments.




Aspen Fire Protection District
Monthly Statt Report - April 2024



